

MOSCOW

Tues. Oct. 13-'70.

Moscow - the Kremlin denies all. A Russian statement today asserting flatly <sup>that</sup> the Soviets are not building a nuclear submarine base in Cuba. And ~~that~~ <sup>has been</sup> ~~fact that~~ the U S ~~was~~ "deliberately or irresponsibly" spreading such a report - ~~said~~ the Kremlin - merely <sup>in</sup> an attempt to complicate the Caribbean situation.

Indeed, the Kremlin adding that Russia has done nothing - <sup>to quote</sup> ~~that might~~ "contradict the understanding", <sup>end, quote</sup> that ended the ~~the~~ Cuban missile crisis back in Nineteen Sixty-Two. ~~Announcements~~ Anyone who ~~believes~~ believes other <sup>ways</sup> ~~said~~ the Kremlin <sup>is</sup> clearly playing "into the hands of the ~~enemies~~ enemies of peace."

MOSCOW ADD

Further on this:—

The U S Defense Department reporting ~~that~~<sup>S</sup>

a Russian submarine tender - has just left the harbor

~~at~~<sup>at</sup> Cienfuegos, Cuba, where it had previously been

stationed - since late last month. A Defense Department

~~spokes~~ spokesman saying, therefore, it is "less likely -

~~that~~ the port would be used as a base by Soviet subs.

In this an ~~arrangement~~<sup>arrangement</sup> so all's well that ends well<sup>2</sup> - we hope. AC.

OTTAWA

~~Break through at Ottawa~~ As you ~~no~~ no doubt  
have heard by now, Canada announcing<sup>ed</sup> today - the  
establishment of diplomatic relations with Red China. This  
<sup>in a</sup> joint communique issued simultaneously in Peking  
-- pledging the two countries to work together, quote  
"in accordance with the principle of mutual respect  
for sovereignty and territorial integrity."

Canada also saying this will have no effect  
- on its standing with regard to Taiwan, or nationalist  
China. Nevertheless, the Nationalist Chinese government  
<sup>today did</sup>  
quickly sever~~ed~~ relations with Ottawa, ~~insisting~~ that  
Red China is still, "the greatest single threat to world  
peace and security."

As for Washington's ~~own~~ reaction - the White  
House observing simply: "It doesn't come as a surprise."  
The State Departemtn adding - ~~no~~ in effect - "no change"  
in U S policy.

POMPIDOU FOLLOW MOSCOW

~~Blasphemy in~~ Moscow <sup>again</sup> - France and Russia <sup>today</sup> ~~were~~  
concluding <sup>ed</sup> ~~today~~ a new four point agreement; <sup>This</sup> ~~finally~~  
signed by President Podgorny for Russia <sup>and</sup> President  
Pompidou for France. The new pact ~~is~~ calling <sup>ing</sup> for French  
and Soviet political <sup>consultations</sup> ~~consultations~~ - at least twice a year;  
or in the event of an international emergency - any  
time <sup>it</sup> is considered necessary. The agreement adds,  
however, that these arrangements - will not affect  
the ~~own~~ commitments of either country to any third  
country; which apparently means that East is still East  
-- and so on and so on.

CAIRO - NEW YORK

In the Middle East - at Cairo - Egypt's acting  
President ~~is~~ Anwar Sadat <sup>today was again</sup> ~~was holding forth once more~~  
~~today. According~~ <sup>saying</sup> that Egypt is ready to enter into  
peace talks - with an open heart and mind.

Adding that Egypt is hoping to reach a  
settlement - "based on justice" for all. But, just in  
case - said he - Egypt is also preparing for war -  
if that's what's needed to liberate Israeli occupied  
territory.

This coming simultaneously - with a report  
from New York. The Big Four powers - publicly  
pledging to intensify their mid-east peace efforts,  
come what may.

SENATE

~~Here at home - the~~ <sup>The U.S.</sup> Senate today formally

rejected - the recent findings of the ~~the~~ commission on obscenity and pornography. By a vote of sixty to five - ruling that the commission had "failed to carry out the mandate of Congress and its statutory duties." Also, accusing the commission of "unscientific testing" and ignoring "the potential effects of long term exposure to obscene and pornographic materials." Senator McClellan of Arkansas - who originally helped to create the commission - ~~adding~~ adding that, Congress "might just as well have asked the pornographers to write this report."

## RIGHTS FOLLOW SENATE

In its rush to adjournment - the Senate also approved ~~today~~ an amendment to the ~~the~~ proposed constitutional amendment on womens rights. This - offered by Senator Ervin of North Carolina, Among other things - specifying that women should not be subject to military conscription.

Senator Bayh of Indiana ~~is~~ principal sponsor of the measure - later calling the Ervin move "a major step toward killing the amendment." However, the gentleman from North Carolina answering back - saying "I'm merely trying to protect women from their fool friends and from themselves."

## LABASA

At the United Nations - New York - the newly independent Island of Fiji was officially accepted today - into the world family of nations; thus becoming the U N's - one hundred and twenty-seventh member.

~~White half a world away~~ - Britain's Prince Charles <sup>was in Fiji</sup> ~~was~~ helping the Fijian's ~~to~~ celebrate. The Prince's rounds today - including a stop Labasa, where he helped to cut sugar cane - later checking on one of the stalks. Observers noting that Charles was wearing at the time - a lounge suit and tie; whereupon they promptly dubbed him - "Fiji's best dressed cane cutter."



LOUISVILLE

Have you heard of the  
~~Here's one~~ a so-called "distraction time  
value study," ~~one~~ of mini-skirts? ~~as~~ <sup>It's</sup> reported ~~today~~  
by management consultant Robert Nolan of Louisville,  
Kentucky, <sup>who</sup> who says that the average American male  
office worker - spends about one hour of every day  
ogling mini-skirted co-workers. This - we are told -  
on the basis on one second for each glance; four seconds -  
for each double take; and a minute or so - for each  
"continuous observation" such as watching a girl -  
walk the full length of an office." It all adds up -  
apparently!

Consultant Nolan adds, however, that women  
office workers - also, spend just about the same amount  
of time watching <sup>those swishing</sup> mini-skirts. "Evidently" ~~said he~~  
~~where~~ "they're checking the competition?" <sup>the shape</sup> "would you say?"

## TOOWOOMBA

*This next - from Toowoomba - Australia --  
about eighty miles west of Brisbane; reporting the  
discovery of a rare albino kuala bear -- all white  
with pink eyes and ~~pink~~ pink nose. A local carpenter  
by the name of John Forn--finding the creature - as  
he put it - "just sitting in the middle of the road."  
The manager of Brisbane's Lone Pine sanctuary - one  
Pat Robertson - later hurrying to Toowoomba to claim  
the find. Robertson observing: "The albino kuala  
is extremely rare." Adding that he himself had "heard  
of them before - but had never actually seen one before -  
or even talked to anyone who had." *And that's the  
latest from Toowoomba, Australia - and so -**